
Lincoln, Fort Rice, Riverview, Florence Lake, Burnt Creek, Canfield, Lyman, & Phoenix 
Unorganized Townships 

 

Burleigh County Commission Meeting Agenda 
Tom Baker Meeting Room, City/County Office Building, 221 N 5th St, Bismarck 

 

Attend in Person | Watch live on Government Access Channels 2 or 602 | Listen to Radio Access 102.5 FM |  
Stream on freetv.org or Dakota Media Access Facebook Live | Replay later from freetv.org 

September 20, 2023 
 

5:00 PM Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance presented by Chaplain 

 
COUNTY COMMISSION 
 
1. Meeting called to order by the Chairman of the Board. 

2. Roll call of members. 

3. Approval of Agenda. 

4. Public comment (restricted to items on the agenda excluding public hearing items.) 

5. Consideration and approval of the September 6, 2023, meeting minutes and bills. 

6. Consent Agenda: 
a. Abatements. 
b. Applications for licenses, raffles, and special events permits. 
c. 2nd Access permit.  

 

7. Sherriff Leben: 

a. Traffic Safety Grant.  

8. Commissioner Schwab: 

a. Equine center discussion.  

9. Bismarck/Burleigh Public Health Discussion.  

10. Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski: 

a. Establishment of minimum sales prices for property acquired by the County through 
tax deed proceedings (non-payment of real estate taxes).  

b. Approval of 2024 meeting calendar.  
 

11. Other Business: 

6:00 PM 
Final Budget Public Hearing 

https://dakotamediaaccess.org/
https://www.facebook.com/dakotamediaaccess
https://dakotamediaaccess.org/


The Burleigh County Commission will conduct a PUBLIC HEARING for the purpose of 
discussion on the proposed budget as published & adoption of the FINAL BUDGET for the 
year ending on December 31, 2024.  Any taxpayer who may appear shall be heard in favor 
of or against any proposed expenditures or tax levies.  When the hearing shall be 
concluded, the board shall adopt such estimate as finally is determined.  All taxes shall be 
levied in specific amounts and shall not exceed the amount specified in the published 
estimates. 

 

12. Open PUBLIC HEARING regarding Final 2024 Budget 

• Motion to approve appropriate (maximum) levies for the Unorganized 
Townships. 

• Motion to Adopt 2024 Final Budget & appropriate 2023 mill levies. 

 

13. Adjourn. 

The next regularly scheduled Commission meeting will be on October 2nd 

 
Mark Splonskowski 

Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer/Tax  
 
 
 
 



 

BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION 
MEETING MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 6TH, 2023 

 

5:00PM Invocation and Condolences by Chaplains Carr and Wyatt of Crisis Care Chaplaincy 

Comm. Bitner called the regular meeting of the Burleigh County Commission to order.  He shared a letter 
drafted by Mary Senger expressing Burleigh County’s profound sadness at the loss of Chair Becky 
Matthews who passed away just two days prior.  Comm. Munson also shared a tribute to Matthews and 
added that the flowers at the table were in her memory. She will be greatly missed. 
 
Roll call of the members: Commissioners Woodcox, Munson, Bitner, and Schwab present.  
 
Comm. Munson asked that we remove item 9 from the agenda for this meeting regarding the Renaissance 
Zone Program. 
 
Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve the August 21st, 2023 meeting minutes and 
bills.  All members present voted, “AYE”.  Motion carried. 

Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve the remainder of the consent agenda in its 
entirety.  All members present voted “AYE”.  Motion carried. 
 
Chelsea Flory, Burleigh County Human Service Zone Director presented a request for the reappointment of 
two zone board members whose terms are expiring 11-30-23.  The two members are Jim Holm from the 
Burleigh County Sheriff’s Department and Tracy Famias who has a background with Bismarck Public 
Schools.  Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to approve this request.  All members 
present voted “AYE”.  Motion carried. 
 
Bismarck Mayor Michael Schmitz presented support for an additional increase in Burleigh County’s portion 
of the Bismarck/Burleigh Public Health funding.   During a Bismarck- Burleigh joint Commission meeting, it 
was discussed that Burleigh County would increase their portion of the funding to be 25% of Public Health 
operational costs for 2024.   Mayor Schmitz stated that currently the citizens of Bismarck are paying 96% of 
the costs.   Mayor Schmitz is suggesting that this be tax levied across all of Burleigh County going forward.  
There was no further discussion or questions. 
 
County Engineer Marcus Hall presented a resolution to create a Special Assessment District (SAD) for the 
Falconer Estates Subdivisions and direct the County Special Assessment Screening Committee to meet 
and review the petition that the residents of the subdivisions have turned in.  Mr. Hall stated that they are 
currently on step 6 of 23 in the Special Assessment District process.  Motion by Comm. Munson to approve 
the resolution, 2nd by Comm. Schwab.   All members present voted “AYE”.  Motion carried.  Mr. Hall then 
presented a concern the Highway Department has regarding County Highway 10 from Bismarck City limit 
to 158th St. NE.   He stated that stretch of road is experiencing a high level of truck traffic from a bituminous 
plant in the Aberle Park 2nd Subdivision going to the City of Bismarck.  The patching budget for 2023 has all 
been spent, however the roadway continues to break up and there is a need to apply more restrictions until 
a mill and overlay project can be performed in 2024.  Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to 
approve a reduced speed limit of 45 mph for trucks only in addition to reducing the Max Gross Vehicle 



 

Weight to 80,000 pounds with a 6-ton max single axle weight.  This motion and the 2nd were then rescinded 
due to concerns of head on collisions.  New motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd by Comm. Munson to approve 
a reduced speed limit of 55 mph for all vehicles in addition to reducing the Max Gross Vehicle Weight to 
80,000 pounds with a 6-ton max single axle weight, and eliminate all overload permits on this segment of 
the roadway.  All members present voted “AYE”.  Motion carried.  Mr. Hall then presented a request to 
transfer $800,000 from the Highway Department’s savings account to the Highway Department’s General 
fund due to the beyond normal snow removal costs for 2022-2023.  $3,380,305 was spent on snow 
removal during the 2022-2023 season compared to an average cost of $845,735 per year over the last 5 
years.  The State of North Dakota will be giving $2 million towards these Highway Department costs but not 
until December 2023 and the bills are due now, hence this request.  Motion by Comm. Schwab, 2nd by 
Comm. Woodcox to transfer $800,000 from the Highway Department’s Savings Account to the Highway 
Department’s General Fund.  All members present voted “AYE”.  Motion carried.  Finally, Mr. Hall 
presented a discussion on the County funding of American Rescue Plan (ARPA) projects, and included a 
list of all projects that have been funded in addition to a list of projects that have been unfunded or 
underfunded that fit into the Water, Sewer, or Broadband category.  There was currently $982,918 available 
to spend.  Mr. Hall noted that there were 5 projects that Burleigh County chose not to fund and those were 
Water Treatment Plant Supervisory Control and the Aerated Flow Equalization Basin both for the City of 
Bismarck, BEK Communications Cooperative, the City of Lincoln, and the City of Wing for their wastewater 
treatment system project.  The underfunded projects were the City of Wilton’s 2023 Street and Utility 
Improvements, the Bryan Slough Project for Burleigh County, and the Bismarck Rural Fire Department’s 
New Station.    Bismarck Rural Fire Chief Dustin Theurer shared that their expenses are much higher than 
the $2 million funding granted to them from Burleigh County and shared some unexpected expenses that 
have pushed them to possibly needing over $2.8 million.  Comm. Bitner recommended that Fire Chief 
Theurer continue to keep the commission informed and that no action was taken at this time.   
 
Sheriff Leben presented an ATV update regarding the OHV Ordinance and safety discussion from the last 
meeting.  He stated that he reached out to North Dakota Parks and Recreation’s OHV division and a 
meeting has been scheduled for this week with their director that handles the education and safety.  Two 
items that will be discussed at this meeting are the possibility of a $5,000 grant that could be awarded to do 
enforcement throughout the county and also the chance to partner with them on safety training throughout 
Burleigh County.  He will provide an update once things are finalized and stated that Burleigh County 
Planning Director Mitch Flanagan will also be in attendance at this meeting to help with the process. 
 
Comm. Munson presented a discussion on the Burleigh County Equestrian Center.  He stated that based 
on Johnson Consulting’s assessment of underlying assumptions and operating projections for the 
Equestrian Center, the level of activity is achievable.  The construction estimates for phase 1 would be $33 
million.  Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox for Burleigh County to pledge the 40 acres of 
land in the NE corner of the Missouri Valley Fairgrounds for the development of the Equestrian/Ag facility.  
Comm. Munson stated that by pledging the land, a grant can then be obtained from the state which would 
allow them to move forward with raising additional funding coming from private donations. State’s Attorney 
Lawyer stated that there was no talk of pledging or donating land at any previous meetings and wanted to 
look into what that would entail.  Julie, representing the Equestrian Center stated that this would not be a 
pledge or a donation as Burleigh County would retain ownership of the property.  Julie added that if they 
were awarded grant money from the state, that grant money would go to Burleigh County. She also stated 
that in her research, the value of this undeveloped land is $5-8 million.   Comm. Munson and Woodcox 
voted “AYE”.  Comm. Bitner and Schwab voted “NAY”.   Comm. Bitner then concluded that considering the 
vote, the commission would have to revisit this subject at another time. 



 

Comm. Woodcox presented a discussion on the budget and stated that he recommends delaying it until we 
appoint a new commissioner.  Comm. Bitner then added that the next meeting is the final budget hearing 
(Sept. 20th) which has been published and mailed to residents.  He thinks it would be advisable to have a 
special budget meeting prior to the final budget hearing. 
 
Comm. Bitner then presented a discussion on the appointment of a commissioner to fill Becky Matthews’ 
seat.  This position would be until November of 2024 with the General Election.  Comm. Woodcox asked if 
it would be possible to first determine who is chair and vice-chair prior to doing that.  State’s Attorney 
Lawyer shared that according to statute the commission would have to immediately appoint a 
commissioner to fill a vacancy and her recommendation was to then recommend a chair and vice chair 
after that commissioner is appointed.  Comm. Bitner recommended that former Comm. Peluso be 
appointed back to the board and feels it’s in the best interest of the county.  Commissioners Woodcox and 
Munson suggested appointing whoever had the next highest votes from the previous election which was 
Amelia Doll.  Comm. Bitner disagreed and stated he didn’t want a brand-new commissioner with no 
experience.  Motion by Comm. Munson, 2nd by Comm. Woodcox to appoint Amelia Doll as commissioner.   
Commissioners Munson and Woodcox voted “AYE”.  Commissioners Schwab and Bitner voted “NAY”.  
Comm. Bitner then stated that if the board could not agree on a candidate, we would be required to appoint 
the County Auditor/Treasurer, Mark Splonskowski which was confirmed by State’s Attorney Lawyer.  
Motion by Comm. Schwab to appoint former Comm. Peluso as commissioner.  There was no second to the 
motion, so the motion died.  Auditor Splonskowski stated that he had two people contact him to say that 
they would be willing to be a commissioner.  Those people were Gerald Miller and Josie Milbrandt.  Comm. 
Bitner also shared he had Steve Bakken contact him expressing interest.   Motion by Comm. Woodcox, 2nd 
by Comm. Schwab to appoint Steve Bakken as our next county commissioner.   Commissioners Schwab, 
Bitner, and Woodcox voted “AYE”.   Comm. Munson voted “NAY”.   Motion carried.  Comm. Bitner stated 
that recently they did a request for proposals for Project Manager for the Provident Building remodel and 
there were zero responses.   The plan was to develop a better package so there would be  a clearer 
understanding of what the responsibilities and tasks are for this position so that it’s better understood.  It 
was then decided that there would be a special meeting to discuss the 2024 budget on Wednesday, Sept. 
13th at 1pm in the Tom Baker room if that is available.  State’s Attorney Julie Lawyer reminded everyone for 
planning purposes that the statute states that taxes must be levied on or before the October meeting that is 
regularly scheduled which is Oct. 2nd.   The deadline according to Deputy Finance Director Justin Schulz is 
Oct. 7th.  So there is some room to extend past the final budget hearing if needed. 
 
Meeting adjourned.   
 

 
__________________________________                            _________________________________ 
Mark Splonskowski, County Auditor/Treasurer                            Brian Bitner, Chairman  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



















The following list of abatements and settlement of taxes is forwarded for action to the Burleigh County Commission: 

Abate # Owner Tax Year Legal Description Credit Type Current MV Reduced MV

23-186 Jessica Knutson 2023
Lot 73, Block 3, Southbay 2nd Addition & 
undivided interest in common areas

Error in property 
description $990,300 $971,500

23-187 James Shea 2023 Lot 18, Block 18, & south 10' of Lot 3
Error in property 

description $522,600 $478,600

23-189 Gary D & Karen M Kok 2023 Lots 5-6, Block 6, Fisher
Error in property 

description $191,800 $171,000

23-190
David A & Sharon E 
Fischer 2023 Lot 11, Block 2, Meadow Valley

Error in property 
description $279,500 $229,500

23-191 Ray & Karen Daly 2023
Lot 1, Block 2, Fort Lincoln Estates #1 City 
of Lincoln, Burleigh County, North Dakota

Adjustment due to home 
condition $201,600 $179,500

23-192 Thomas & Twylla Rausch 2023

W30' of S15' of Lot 7, W30' of Lots 8-12, 
E10' of Alley ADJ on West; E15' of Lot 42 
All Lots 43-44 & W10' Alley ADJ Lot 44, 
Block 85, McKenzie & Coffin's

Error in property 
description $473,300 $343,300

23-193 Shonna Auld 2023
Block 5, South 50' of Lot 4, Northern 
Pacific

Error in property 
description $321,400 $267,000

23-194 Gregory & Julie Boreen 2023 Lot 10, Block 2, Wachter's 7th
Error in property 

description $334,500 $300,600

23-195 Derrick & Amanda Levey 2021 Lot 6, Block 2, Horizon Heights 5th 60% Disabled Vet $387,600 $279,600

23-196 Derrick & Amanda Levey 2022 Lot 6, Block 2, Horizon Heights 5th 60% Disabled Vet $453,800 $345,800

23-197 Jason & Jennifer Glasser 2023 Lot 2, Block 1, Spiritwood Estates
Equalized with 

surrounding properties $700,600 $547,700

23-203 John Lies 2023 Lot 1, Block 3, Timber Lane Place 2nd
True and full value 

exceeds market value $60,000 $30,000









 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 7 





















































































 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 8 



Burleigh County Equestrian and Ag Facility Summary 

Purpose: 

The Burleigh County Equestrian and Ag Facility is to be a premier public equestrian, agriculture and 
livestock facility for local, state and na�onal educa�on, recrea�on, social events and compe��ons on the 
Missouri Valley Complex. 

What it is: 

• Located at the Missouri Valley Complex 
• Owned by Burleigh County 
• Mul�-use, mul�-discipline facility  
• Main dirt floor event arena connected to warm up arena 
• Configurable stall facili�es for events and shows 
• Reloca�on and inclusion of the current outdoor arena 
• RV and LQ hookups 

What it serves: 

• Growing demands of 
o Agriculture 
o Educa�on 
o Farm Safety 
o Work Force Development 
o Equestrian 
o Livestock 
o Recrea�on 
o Tourism…and many more!  

How it will be funded: 

• Public and private partnerships 
o Land*, Grants, Dona�ons 

Ini�al Project Steering Commitee 

• Julie Kuennen – Chair 
• Scot Flach 
• Steve Neu 
• Alan Heim 
• Dan Reis 
• Kay Lacoe 
• Tisa Peek 
• Ka�e Oakland 

 
*Land for the project will be provided by Burleigh County, no addi�onal County funds are to be 
used for the building of the facility.    



 

 

 

 

 

ITEM 
 

 

 

 

# 10 



 MIN SALE 

 AMOUNT 
83 PROPERTIES LLC 1401 SKYLINE BLVD UNIT J 1453-001-210 $14,088.82 $4,216.68 $18,305.50 316,900.00       $205,985 $53.44 $204.06 $18,305.50
BOULDER RIDGE DEVELOPMENT INC 637 E LASALLE DR  1514-004-001 $12,067.84 $3,856.13 $15,923.97 47,000.00         $30,550 $3,066.75 $10,199.14 $15,923.97
BRYANS, SARAH ANN 1431 EASTWOOD ST 0497-024-026 $7,779.17 $2,534.12 $10,313.29 181,600.00       $118,040 $358.46 $1,048.68 $10,313.29
BURLEIGH COUNTY TAX SALE 4612 NORMANDY ST 1511-002-120 $1,744.36 $329.26 $2,073.62 -                     $0 $339.33 $1,413.84 $50.00
BURLEIGH COUNTY TAX SALE 5117 NORMANDY ST 1516-002-001 $11,453.27 $2,346.55 $13,799.82 -                     $0 $2,666.43 $11,322.14 $50.00
BURLEIGH COUNTY TAX SALE 622 BOEHM DR 0115-003-100 $5,627.02 $979.51 $6,606.53 -                     $0 $1,009.16 $5,464.71 $50.00
BURLEIGH COUNTY TAX SALE NONE CR-143-78-00-10-151 $601.77 $74.69 $676.46 1,000.00           $650 $60.00 $375.00 $1.00
CALHEIM, GARY NONE 48-137-76-00-17-830 $93.84 $13.60 $107.44 2,000.00           $1,300 $0.00 $0.00 $107.44
CONDON, CHENILLE 3128 TYLER PKWY 0933-002-010 $14,566.90 $6,309.23 $20,876.13 502,500.00       $326,625 $379.62 $909.59 $20,876.13
CONMY, MICHAEL & TANA BECKER 314 W RENO AVE 0497-022-015 $7,763.30 $2,434.37 $10,197.67 166,900.00       $108,485 $435.24 $1,343.74 $10,197.67
CREEK PROPERTIES LLC & BUFFALO JUMP PROP 3950 N 15TH ST 2045-001-001 $873.85 $239.19 $1,113.04 18,200.00         $11,830 $0.00 $0.00 $1,113.04
EAGLES NEST 2627 E ROSSER AVE 0655-004-001 $5,054.58 $155.25 $5,209.83 8,700.00           $5,655 $42.16 $4,637.70 $5,209.83
ECKHOLM, CAROLYN J 804 E LASALLE DR  UNIT C 1585-002-008 $11,638.28 $3,409.05 $15,047.33 233,400.00       $151,710 $824.98 $3,143.49 $15,047.33
GENDRON, KEITH & PATRICIA 6437 KINGSWOOD RD 23-140-81-50-07-020 $6,774.38 $2,202.51 $8,976.89 262,300.00       $170,495 $0.00 $0.00 $8,976.89
GOLIK, ALICE J 717 W AVE B 0040-019-055 $9,914.06 $3,200.03 $13,114.09 260,300.00       $169,195 $123.56 $1,285.74 $13,114.09
GROSS, JORDON M 1934 CATHERINE DR 0460-007-005 $12,268.97 $3,317.75 $15,586.72 223,100.00       $145,015 $699.73 $2,738.93 $15,586.72
HAHN, BYRON J & BRENDA J 513 S 10TH ST 0035-012-037 $8,640.51 $2,876.73 $11,517.24 225,000.00       $146,250 $221.99 $847.40 $11,517.24
HAMEL, CAROLINE 730 W BOWEN AVE 0125-002-005 $14,519.37 $4,540.50 $19,059.87 362,800.00       $235,820 $256.71 $979.31 $19,059.87
HAMMES, JAMES A & LEONA E NONE 31-139-81-72-09-100 $335.07 $84.77 $419.84 9,300.00           $6,045 $1.86 $6.78 $419.84
INVESCO HOLDINGS INC & MDS PROPERTIES LLC 1700 SKYLINE BLVD 1457-001-700 $33,629.95 $9,008.98 $42,638.93 428,100.00       $278,265 $3,487.98 $15,697.07 $42,638.93
INVESTCORE INC 124 NINA LN 2225-002-150 $19,723.48 $4,069.98 $23,793.46 12,500.00         $8,125 $4,616.33 $19,107.64 $23,793.46
JOHNSON, BRYAN 1518 E AVE C 0050-028-030 $4,804.60 $1,362.61 $6,167.21 115,200.00       $74,880 $0.00 $0.00 $6,167.21
JOHNSON, FRED & MITZI NONE 34-139-77-92-01-060 $1,794.05 $683.09 $2,477.14 102,700.00       $66,755 $0.00 $0.00 $2,477.14
KUHN, DEBRA & KUHN, JESSICA 203 MAIN ST CW-142-76-00-08-230 $1,266.49 $378.51 $1,645.00 32,000.00         $20,800 $0.00 $0.00 $1,645.00
LISTER, JAMES R 506 N 17TH ST 0050-045-025 $6,550.78 $1,986.43 $8,537.21 165,000.00       $107,250 $439.81 $1,054.88 $8,537.21
LUNA, MARK & VALERIE 503 GREENFIELD LN 31-139-80-45-05-030 $6,709.47 $2,246.89 $8,956.36 280,000.00       $182,000 $0.00 $0.00 $8,956.36
MADSON, GINA 1554 OAKLAND DR 0605-031-025 $11,668.01 $3,572.13 $15,240.14 265,300.00       $172,445 $442.64 $1,589.92 $15,240.14
MDS PROPERTIES LLC & INVESCO HOLDINGS INC 4601 N 19TH ST 1452-006-010 $27,330.34 $5,165.91 $32,496.25 18,700.00         $12,155 $5,074.43 $26,433.86 $32,496.25
MDS PROPERTIES LLC & INVESCO HOLDINGS INC 4415 N 15TH ST 1466-001-002 $20,224.61 $6,146.09 $26,370.70 297,600.00       $193,440 $2,297.69 $7,740.24 $26,370.70
MDS PROPERTIES LLC & INVESCO HOLDINGS INC 1609 SKYLINE BLVD 1466-001-050 $30,372.96 $8,403.37 $38,776.33 455,900.00       $296,335 $2,492.25 $11,275.93 $38,776.33
MDS PROPERTIES LLC & INVESCO HOLDINGS INC 1619 SKYLINE BLVD 1466-001-100 $28,355.22 $9,396.49 $37,751.71 539,700.00       $350,805 $2,380.24 $10,510.10 $37,751.71
MDS PROPERTIES LLC & INVESCO HOLDINGS INC 1701 SKYLINE BLVD 1466-001-150 $26,272.73 $7,233.46 $33,506.19 372,800.00       $242,320 $2,411.77 $10,648.25 $33,506.19
MDS PROPERTIES LLC & INVESCO HOLDINGS INC 1711 SKYLINE BLVD 1466-001-200 $14,333.45 $3,829.62 $18,163.07 187,400.00       $121,810 $1,412.13 $6,454.09 $18,163.07
MDS PROPERTIES LLC & INVESCO HOLDINGS INC 1713 UPTOWN LN 1466-001-250 / 251 $27,292.87 $7,367.81 $34,660.68 390,700.00       $253,955 $2,307.35 $10,503.17 $34,660.68
MDS PROPERTIES LLC & INVESCO HOLDINGS INC 1703 UPTOWN LN 1466-001-300 $27,344.60 $7,437.52 $34,782.12 395,900.00       $257,335 $2,308.74 $10,504.84 $34,782.12
MDS PROPERTIES LLC & INVESCO HOLDINGS INC 1621 UPTOWN LN 1466-001-350 $27,119.96 $7,381.41 $34,501.37 396,800.00       $257,920 $2,238.81 $10,242.63 $34,501.37
MDS PROPERTIES LLC & INVESCO HOLDINGS INC 1611 UPTOWN LN 1466-001-400 $27,181.55 $7,302.40 $34,483.95 380,200.00       $247,130 $2,382.80 $11,008.53 $34,483.95
MDS PROPERTIES LLC & INVESCO HOLDINGS INC 1601 UPTOWN LN 1466-001-450 $27,360.40 $7,349.99 $34,710.39 382,500.00       $248,625 $2,400.78 $11,089.53 $34,710.39
MOYER, CARLA & TOTH, ASHLEY 160 AUSTIN ST CR-143-78-00-07-060 $829.63 $360.64 $1,190.27 7,300.00           $4,745 $264.00 $620.40 $1,190.27
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 301  0636-002-069 $3,132.66 $630.22 $3,762.88 39,300.00         $25,545 $389.34 $1,512.66 $3,762.88
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 303 0636-002-070 $3,105.63 $621.02 $3,726.65 38,600.00         $25,090 $389.34 $1,512.66 $3,726.65

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the following real estate has been forfeited to the County of Burleigh, State of ND, for delinquent taxes; that said County has taken tax deed to such property and will offer for sale at public auction at the 
Office of the County Auditor in said County on Tuesday, November 21, 2023 beginning at 10:00 am ACCORDING to NDCC 57-28-19, some Cities  have the first option to purchase property; therefore, some parcels may not be listed at sale 
time. EACH PARCEL of real estate will be offered separately and sold to the highest bidder thereof, but not for a sum less than the minimum sale price.  The purchaser will be required to pay cash for all parcels of real estate sold plus 
$23.00 as and for the filing fee with the County Recorder. This sale will continue from day to day until complete. REAL PROPERTY, fixtures, and structures are without warranty or representation.

LISTED OWNER PROPERTY ADDRESS PARCELID#

 All Delinquent 
Tax, Specials, 

Penalty & 
Interest

 2023 Est. Tax 
& Specials 

Total  2023 MV MV x 65%
2022 Specials 

Current

Specials 
Delinquent 
w/ Penalty 
& Interest



 MIN SALE 

 AMOUNT 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the following real estate has been forfeited to the County of Burleigh, State of ND, for delinquent taxes; that said County has taken tax deed to such property and will offer for sale at public auction at the 
Office of the County Auditor in said County on Tuesday, November 21, 2023 beginning at 10:00 am ACCORDING to NDCC 57-28-19, some Cities  have the first option to purchase property; therefore, some parcels may not be listed at sale 
time. EACH PARCEL of real estate will be offered separately and sold to the highest bidder thereof, but not for a sum less than the minimum sale price.  The purchaser will be required to pay cash for all parcels of real estate sold plus 
$23.00 as and for the filing fee with the County Recorder. This sale will continue from day to day until complete. REAL PROPERTY, fixtures, and structures are without warranty or representation.

LISTED OWNER PROPERTY ADDRESS PARCELID#

 All Delinquent 
Tax, Specials, 

Penalty & 
Interest

 2023 Est. Tax 
& Specials 

Total  2023 MV MV x 65%
2022 Specials 

Current

Specials 
Delinquent 
w/ Penalty 
& Interest

ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 305 0636-002-071 $2,752.63 $504.31 $3,256.94 30,200.00         $19,630 $382.84 $1,487.79 $3,256.94
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 307  0636-002-072 $2,752.63 $504.31 $3,256.94 30,200.00         $19,630 $382.84 $1,487.79 $3,256.94
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 309 0636-002-073 $2,752.63 $504.31 $3,256.94 30,200.00         $19,630 $382.84 $1,487.79 $3,256.94
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 311  0636-002-074 $2,752.64 $504.31 $3,256.95 30,200.00         $19,630 $382.85 $1,487.80 $3,256.95
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 313 0636-002-075 $2,752.63 $504.31 $3,256.94 30,200.00         $19,630 $382.84 $1,487.79 $3,256.94
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 315 0636-002-076 $3,054.30 $599.93 $3,654.23 36,800.00         $23,920 $391.99 $1,522.78 $3,654.23
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 317 0636-002-077 $2,851.98 $536.26 $3,388.24 32,400.00         $21,060 $385.97 $1,499.76 $3,388.24
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 319 0636-002-078 $2,851.98 $536.26 $3,388.24 32,400.00         $21,060 $385.97 $1,499.76 $3,388.24
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 321 0636-002-079 $2,851.98 $536.26 $3,388.24 32,400.00         $21,060 $385.97 $1,499.76 $3,388.24
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 323 0636-002-080 $3,140.09 $627.93 $3,768.02 38,700.00         $25,155 $395.13 $1,534.75 $3,768.02
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 325 0636-002-081 $3,294.39 $677.90 $3,972.29 42,200.00         $27,430 $399.22 $1,550.40 $3,972.29
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 302 0636-002-082 $3,140.13 $634.16 $3,774.29 39,600.00         $25,740 $389.34 $1,512.68 $3,774.29
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 304 0636-002-083 $3,105.65 $621.02 $3,726.67 38,600.00         $25,090 $389.34 $1,512.68 $3,726.67
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 306 0636-002-084 $2,752.65 $504.31 $3,256.96 30,200.00         $19,630 $382.84 $1,487.81 $3,256.96
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 308 0636-002-085 $2,752.63 $504.31 $3,256.94 30,200.00         $19,630 $382.84 $1,487.79 $3,256.94
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 310 0636-002-086 $2,752.63 $504.31 $3,256.94 30,200.00         $19,630 $382.84 $1,487.79 $3,256.94
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 312 0636-002-087 $2,752.63 $504.31 $3,256.94 30,200.00         $19,630 $382.84 $1,487.79 $3,256.94
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 314 0636-002-088 $2,752.63 $504.31 $3,256.94 30,200.00         $19,630 $382.84 $1,487.79 $3,256.94
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 316 0636-002-089 $3,054.30 $599.93 $3,654.23 36,800.00         $23,920 $391.99 $1,522.78 $3,654.23
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 318   0636-002-090 $2,851.98 $536.26 $3,388.24 32,400.00         $21,060 $385.97 $1,499.76 $3,388.24
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 320 0636-002-091 $2,851.98 $536.26 $3,388.24 32,400.00         $21,060 $385.97 $1,499.76 $3,388.24
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 322 0636-002-092 $2,851.98 $536.26 $3,388.24 32,400.00         $21,060 $385.97 $1,499.76 $3,388.24
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 324 0636-002-093 $3,140.07 $627.93 $3,768.00 38,700.00         $25,155 $395.13 $1,534.73 $3,768.00
ND PROPERTIES & INVESTMENTS LLC 1309  TACOMA AVE 326 0636-002-094 $3,342.49 $692.90 $4,035.39 43,200.00         $28,080 $401.15 $1,557.73 $4,035.39
NELSON, MARK 1416 E AVE F 0050-006-035 $7,802.19 $2,623.51 $10,425.70 184,800.00       $120,120 $767.74 $1,656.88 $10,425.70
OPP, RACHEL 3703 JERICHO RD 1275-001-085 $6,461.01 $1,984.77 $8,445.78 159,800.00       $103,870 $97.04 $446.93 $8,445.78
SC2 DEVELOPMENT, LLC 1425 SKYLINE WAY 1458-001-150 $32,646.99 $9,377.13 $42,024.12 516,000.00       $335,400 $2,673.04 $10,399.11 $42,024.12
SKY 19 DEVELOPMENT LLC 4600 N 19TH ST UNIT 101 1457-001-651 $14,345.04 $4,555.03 $18,900.07 312,300.00       $202,995 $464.79 $1,996.22 $18,900.07
SKY 19 DEVELOPMENT LLC 4600 N 19TH ST UNIT 201 1457-001-652 $13,946.99 $4,393.76 $18,340.75 301,100.00       $195,715 $450.25 $1,933.83 $18,340.75
SKY 19 DEVELOPMENT LLC 4600 N 19TH ST UNIT 301 1457-001-653 $13,942.14 $4,393.76 $18,335.90 301,100.00       $195,715 $450.25 $1,933.83 $18,335.90
SKY 19 DEVELOPMENT LLC 4600 N 19TH ST UNIT 401 1457-001-654 $11,853.59 $3,663.03 $15,516.62 245,500.00       $159,575 $450.25 $1,933.83 $15,516.62



 BURLEIGH COUNTY COMMISSION AND PARK BOARD 
 2024 MEETING SCHEDULE 
 TOM BAKER MEETING ROOM - CITY\COUNTY BUILDING 
 
DATE      AGENDA 
Jan. 3 (Wed)  Regular Meeting – Reorganize/Assign Portfolios 
      17 (Wed)  2nd Meeting   
 
Feb. 5   Regular Meeting   
      21 (Wed)  2nd Meeting  
        
Mar. 4     Regular Meeting 
       18   2nd Meeting 
 
Apr.  1    Regular Meeting 
        15   2nd Meeting 
 
May 6   Regular Meeting 
       20   2nd Meeting 
 
June 3               Regular Meeting/Equalization  
       17   2nd Meeting 

    
July  1    Regular Meeting 
        15 & 16   2nd Meeting & Preliminary Budget Introduction (8:30AM) 
        
Aug.  5   Regular Meeting 
        19   2nd Meeting 
 
Sept.  4 (Wed)   Regular Meeting 
         16             2nd Meeting/Final Budget Hearing 
        
Oct.  7   Regular Meeting Hearing to establish minimum sales prices for tax sale 
        21   2nd Meeting 
  
Nov.   4              Regular Meeting 
          18   2nd Meeting 
          19  Annual Tax Sale (10:00 AM)  
 
Dec. 2        Regular Meeting 
        16   2nd Meeting 
 
 
11-11-05. Meetings of board - Time and place. 
The board of county commissioners shall meet and hold regular meetings for the 
transaction of business at a time and place to be designated by the commission on a date 
certain established by resolution or ordinance of the commission. The county auditor shall have 
power to call special meetings when the interests of the county demand it. The chairman of the 
board, or a majority of the members thereof, may call special meetings that must be noticed in 
accordance with section 44-04-20. 



 

 

 

PUBLIC 
HEARING 



1 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
September 13, 2023 
 
Honorable Commissioners: 
 
The following is the final budget for Burleigh County for calendar year 2024.  The document contains the budgets 
for the General, Special Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. 
 
The budget process is coordinated by the Finance Department under direction of the Budget Committee, County 
Commissioners, Department Directors, and the Auditor/Treasurer. The Budget Committee consists of 
Commissioner Munson, Commissioner Matthews, Auditor/Treasurer Splonskowski, and Deputy Finance Director 
Schulz.  Burleigh County uses best practices to prepare the annual budget by using annual revenues for ongoing 
operational costs and cash reserves/fund balance for one-time expenditures.  These methods serve as the keys 
for a balanced budget. 
 
The County’s goal for the 2024 budget is to maintain services at the current level and to remain sustainable in 
future years while making the adjustments needed to better balance the budget. 
 
The County is continuing to recover from the impacts of COVID-19 and the rapid inflationary period that followed.  
The County continues to monitor these factors to best address them. 
 
The Budget Committee identified areas of significant need for the 2024 budget.  The Budget Committee focused 
on: 

1. Remodel of the Provident Building to consolidate our departments currently within the City/County 
Building into the Provident Building already owned by the County. 

2. Infrastructure needs including:  
a. Construction of 66th Street SE Railroad Overpass ($2,801,812 for 2024).  Funds reallocated 

by the Commission following the Preliminary Budget Hearing due to the project being 
cancelled. 

b. Replacement of a bridge on 236th St SE and removal of a bridge on 102 Ave SE ($1,500,000 
total cost with Federal Funds covering all but $150,000).  

c. Replacement of a bridge on Apple Creek Road one half mile east of 80th Street ($1,440,000 
total cost with Federal Funds covering all but $144,000). 

3. Update the Boiler System within the Courthouse ($1,130,000 from ARPA funds). Commission chose to 
remove this at the July 19, 2023 meeting. 

4. Employee retention and recruitment. 
5. Addition of a County Administrator within the county to aid in county management related to both 

past and future growth.  The Commission chose to remove this following the Preliminary Budget 
Hearing. 

6. Public Health – Discussions between the City and County have resulted in the creation of an 
independent Health Board that is equally represented by both entities.  A proposal from the city of an 
expense split of 75% City and 25% County will more closely match the split in population for the 
given areas.  This will lead to an increase of about $285,000 to the County Public Health budget.  
The Commission decided at the September 13, 2023 meeting to reduce the $580,664 request to 
$300,000. 

7. Address revenues to better match them with ongoing operational costs. 
 

 
 



2 
 

The Budget Committee approved only 4 additional positions (FTEs) requested in the 2024 budget.  FTEs that 
were approved included: Four full-time positions within the Highway Department and a reduction of six temporary 
employees. 
 
The total 2024 General Fund Expenditure Budget is $34,948,349, with $25,566,980 or 73% coming from Salary 
and Fringe Benefits. 
 
The County used the 2023 true and full property valuation for the 2024 property tax calculations.  Property values 
increased on average 9.08% from the previous year. 
 
The expenditure Budget for 2024 is $79,146,345 compared to 2023 at $71,250,381 for an increase of 
$7,895,964.  Of the $7,895,964, $5,201,812 is a transfer from the Special Road Fund.  That leaves an actual 
expense increase of $2,694,152 or 3.8%.  That increase consists of the following: 
 

1. $2,140,039 for Salary and Fringe Benefits. 
2. $660,000 (1 Mill) for the Highway Department. 
3. $4,582 for Public Health. 
4. $332,500 for a Capital Improvement Fund. 
5. That leaves an actual decrease outside of numbers 1-3 of $442,969. 

 
In the 2024 budget, the County Commission will use a collection of $30,817,361 in property tax revenues, which 
is an increase of $8,047,809 from the previous year.  New growth amounts to $511,845 for a net difference of 
$7,535,964 on existing parcels.   
 
This equates to an increase on a $300,000 home inside city limits of $119.88 and outside of city limits of $120.69 
for an increase of 8.88 and 8.94 mills respectively. 
 
As we have discussed over the last six months, the 2023 budget included a use of $5,500,000 of reserve funds to 
be used to balance the budget for ongoing operational costs.  This is an unsustainable activity and with our 
current general fund reserves below 40%, it is recommended that we cannot utilize reserve funds again this year 
to cover that $5,500,000 of the $8,047,809 increase. 
 
Debt service funds are established to collect special assessments annually and make payments on existing debt 
service.  These funds are budgeted based on the annual debt service needed to pay for special assessment bonds 
using special assessment collections. 
 
The County Commission approved a salary increase of a step and 3% COLA.  This was based on data from CPI 
reports and the Kiplinger Letter.  Along with this data, it was identified that recruiting and retention of employees 
is experiencing some significant hurdles. 
 
The Health Insurance committee recommends an 8% increase in the plan premiums this year with a $500,000 
General Fund Loan payback in 2024. 
 
The County continues to have new construction in both residential and commercial development within the 
county.  This creates opportunities for new growth but, also creates challenges to increase services and provide 
infrastructure maintenance and improvements.  Many estimates were made based on the information available at 
the time this budget was approved.  The County Commission and Budget Committee continue to monitor 
inflationary impacts on operations to create strategies to offset cost increases while creating minimal impact on 
the taxpayers as the county continues to grow and expand. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



3 
 

A summary of Expenditures and Revenues for the 2024 General Fund Balance is: 
 Revenue:   $34,448,349 
 Expenditure: $34,948,349 
 Difference: ($500,000) This difference is made up by a $500,000 loan payback from the Health 

Insurance Fund to the General Fund. 
 
 
 
Justin Schulz 
Deputy Finance Director 
 
 
 
Mark Splonskowski 
Burleigh County Auditor/Treasurer/Tax 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Burleigh County Commissioners 
FROM:  Justin Schulz, Deputy Finance Director 
DATE:  September 13, 2023 
SUBJECT: 2024 Preliminary Budget Changes 
 
 
 
1. Removal of County Administrator from the County Board Budget.   

a. $127,462 Salary reduction  
b. $55,777 Fringe Benefits reduction 

i. Total Reduction of $183,239 
2. Removal of $5,000 from County Involvement from the County Board Budget. 

 
3. Removal of $86,000 from the Planning budget line item 1001.41980.00382. 

 
4. Removal of $91,721 for County Advertising – Lewis and Clark Development. 
 
5. Reduce Public Health from $580,664 to $300,000. 
 
6. TOTAL combined reduction of $646,624. 

 
 
 
 
 
 


	Binder1.pdf
	AA Complete Packet.pdf
	Binder2.pdf
	September 20, 2023 agenda


	Sept. 6th, 2023
	4208_001_Redacted
	AA Complete Packet
	Binder2.pdf
	Consent agenda 2023_08_31_11_25_01_Redacted


	AA Complete Packet
	Binder2.pdf
	Consent Abatement letter September 20, 2023
	Sheet1

	Consent Hall, 2nd access pemit
	#7
	Leben Traffic Safety Grant
	#8

	Burleigh County Equestrian and Ag Facility Summary amended
	#10

	Delinquent - Minimum Values (23)
	Master
	Sheet1

	AA Complete Packet
	Meeting calendar 2024

	Public Hearing
	Budget Summary Letter Following 13Sept23 meeting

	2024 Preliminary Budget Changes from 13Sept2023 special meeting



